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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
FOR  

BELMONT SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION PROJECT  
FOR THE 

CITY OF ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 
 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Contract Documents for 
the Belmont Sanitary Sewer Extension Project for the City of Ann Arbor, Michigan, Bid No. 
ITB-4299 on which proposals will be received on, or before 2:00 P.M., Friday, August 9, 2013. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 3 pages. 
 
The Contractor is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 on page ITB-1 of the 
Contract Documents prior to submitting its Proposal.  

 
1. Changes in the Contract Documents  
 
Changes in the Contract Documents which are outlined below are referenced to a page or in 
which they appear conspicuously. The bidder is to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced 
here. 
 
PAGE(S)    CHANGE 
 
BF-1-R1 Replace BF- 1 of the Contract documents with page BF-1-R1, which is included 

in this addendum. 
 

Contract Pay Item No. 206, “Remove HMA Pavement”, changed Estimated 
Quantity from “3500” to “470”. 

 
 
2.  Questions and Answers 
 
 
Q:  What is the Engineer’s estimate for this project? 
A:  $70,555 
 
Q:  If concrete curb and gutter removal / replacement is required to install the sanitary sewer 
(main line), would it be included in Pay Item # 305? 
A:  No, Items 208 & 210 would cover concrete curb and gutter removal and replacement, 
respectively. 
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Q:  Are we to perform the standard City of Ann Arbor sanitary sewer testing?   
A:  Yes.   
 
Q:  Do we need to wait 30 days to perform the TV and mandrel testing? 
A:  The sanitary sewer will need to be tested in accordance with the City’s Standard 
Specifications, including an air test, a 30-day mandrel test and a televised inspection. 
 
Q:  Based on the project schedule, can it be assumed that the sanitary sewer trench must be 
paved AFTER all sanitary testing has been completed? 
A:  The final HMA patch for the sanitary sewer will not be approved until the sewer has passed 
the required testing in accordance with the City of Ann Arbor Public Services Department 
Standard Specification. 
 
Q:  Are we required to connect to the existing sanitary sewer lead to 2250 Belmont during this 
project?   
A:  No.  The Contractor is only required to construct the new lead to the right-of-way.    
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Project:   Belmont Sanitary Sewer Extension Project

Estimated
Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price

111 Type II Lighted Barricade (Drum), Each 15 $ $
Furnished

112 Type II Lighted Barricade (Drum), OpEach 15 $ $
Operated

113 Type III Lighted Barricade, Each 2 $ $
Furnished & Operated

115 Temporary Type B Signs SF 110 $ $

130 Protective Fencing LF 20 $ $

200 General Conditions, Special, LS 1 $ $
Maximum - $8,000  

202 Minor Traffic Control, Special, LS 1 $ $
Maximum - $2,000

203 Audiovisual Tape Coverage, Special LS 1 $ $

204 Clean-Up & Restoration, Special LS 1 $ $

205 No Parking Signs Each 65 $ $

206 Remove HMA Pavement SY 470 $ $

207 Subgrade Undercutting, Type II CY 50 $ $

208 Remove Conc. Curb & Gutter, LF 10 $ $
Any Type

209 Remove Conc. S/Walk & Drive, SF 200 $ $
Any Thickness

210 Concrete Curb & Gutter, Any type LF 10 $ $

211 6" Sidewalk, Ramp or Drive Approach SF 200 $ $

TOTAL THIS PAGE $  
(Also to be entered on page BF-2)

BID FORM

Section 1–Schedule of Prices

File #:  2013-029    Bid #:  4299

BF-1-R1
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